EDITORS AND PROPRIETORS.

SUBSCRIPTION BATES! Sue year (in advance). THURSDAY, APRIL 25,

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS OF THE KLAM-ATH FALLS FIRE DE-PARTMENT.

CONSTITUTION.

be called to order during the months partment for incompetency, miscon- said land before the Register and Reof May, June, July and August at 8 duct, neglect of duty, or malfeasance ceiver of this office at Lakeview, Oregon, o'clock p. m. the other menths of in office, may be impeached upon the He names as witnesses: J. A. Parker, the year at 7 o'clock p. m.

last Monday in January, for the pur- guilty shall be liable to such penalty the above-described lands are requested pose of electing officers, hearing re- as the board may deem proper, sub- before said 28th day of June, 1901. priate business.

Section 3: Ten members shall con- present at such meeting. stitute a quorum to transact the business of the organization.

flag and by alarm of bell.

quest shall distinctly state the object District No. 1, from town hall eastof the meeting.

transacted at special meetings, other to bridge-two taps after general timber or stone than for agricultural than that for which said meeting alarm. District No. 3, west of may have been called.

The bridge two taps after general general alarm. purposes, and to establish his claim to said land before the Register and Receiver of this office at Lakeview, Oregon, may have been called.

ARTICLE 3. Section 1: The officers of this organization shall consist of one Chief. two Foremen, two Assistant Fore-Arms, who shall be elected at the annual meetings of the organization,

cessors are elected and qualified.

ballot.

President, Secretary, Treasurer and Foreman, at drills, fires, parades, the land sought is more valuable for its timber or stone than for agricultural Managers, and as such board shall Section 2: Sickness in a member's said land before the Register and Rehave powers as follows: To call spec-family, absence from town, or other on Friday, the 28th day of June, 1901. ial meetings, to try members offend- unavoidable circumstance shall be He names as witnesses: Harris Deans, ing against Constitution and Byconsidered a sufficient excuse for non
Ashland, Oregon; J. A. Parker, of Bly, Laws, to levy fines for such offenses, attendance at drill, fire or meeting, Oregon; James Bell, of Bly, Oregon. the same to be approved or disap- and it shall be the duty of the mem- Any and all persons claiming proved by the members of the De- bers so absent to present to the Sec- versely the above-described lands are partment by a two-thirds vote of retary a written excuse at the next office on or before said 28th day of those present, to watch over and see regular meeting which he may be June, 1901. that all the property of the Depart- able to attend. ment is kept safe and in repair, to Order of Business: Roll call, read- TIMBER LAND, ACT JUNE 3, 1876, order obstructions to be removed ing minutes of last meeting, report NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION. from in front or inside of hose cart of officers, report of committees, reshouses. They shall act as Finance ignations, proposals for membership, and Uniform Committee.

charge of both hose carts and appa- cuses, collection of fines and dues, act for the sale of timber lands in the ratus, and in case of fire shall be in supreme command, the officers and men of the hose companies to obey all orders issued by him. He shall report all need of repairs to the Town Council.

preside at all meetings of the organ-ments thereto, shall be repealed, alland sought is more valuable for its lization and Board of Managers and tered, annuled or suspended, unless a

Section 5: The Secretary shall proposition, it shall be adopted. perform all the duties usually devolving upon such officer, and in consideration of such services performed shall be exempt from all fines and

Section 6: The Treasurer shall

each Foreman to take command of not a common mixture but is a high Section 7: It shall be the duty of his company at all fires, alarms, drills, grade remedy. parades, and all other such meetings, to see that the hose cart and all apparatus are kept in good repair, to good r observe that each member performs ing yourself. That only makes it worse when you do eat heartily. You always need plenty of good food propagon. He names the following witnesses to prove his continuous residence upon alarms. He will report to the Chief erly digested. Kodol Dyspepsia Cure will report to the Chief erly digested. Kodol Dyspepsia Cure will report to the Chief erly digested. Kodol Dyspepsia Cure will report to the Chief erly digested. Kodol Dyspepsia Cure will report to the Chief erly digested. Kodol Dyspepsia Cure will report to the Chief erly digested. Kodol Dyspepsia Cure will report to the Chief erly digested. Kodol Dyspepsia Cure will report to the Chief erly digested. Kodol Dyspepsia Cure will report to the Chief erly digested. Kodol Dyspepsia Cure will report to the Chief erly digested.

the Assistant Foreman to help the but every kind. And it is the one gon. Foreman in the discharge of his du- remedy that will do it. ties, and in his absence officiate in J. L. Padgett & Sons, Keno.

Section by The Sergeant-at-Arms
shall keep the carts clean, attend to
the meeting room, ring the call for
meetings, and such other business as
the Chief or Department of the Interlor,
Land Office at Lakeview, Oregon,
April 12, 1991.
Notice is hereby given that the following-hamed settler has filed notice of for which he shall present a bill of \$3

per month to the Chief, who shall O.

K the same and the chief of th K. the same and present it to the £2.00 City Council for payment.

ARTICLE 5. investigating committee, then ballot- Falls, Ore.; S. B. Low, of Klamath Falls, Cregon. ted on and receiving less than three Ore. black balls shall be declared elected.

Section 2: All members shall sign TIMBER LAND, ACT JUNE 3, 1878, the Constitution and By-Laws, to be on the alert and in case of alarm of fire shall repair to their respective hose carriage and assist in conveying it to the fire, and obey all orders is sued to them by their superior offi states of California, Oregon, Nevada,

last Monday of each month, and shall and any officer or officers of this Dewritten request of three members, Bly, Oregon; M. S. Parker, of Bly, Ore Section 2: An annual meeting of and he or they shall be tried by the this organization shall be field on the Board of Managers, and if found Any and all persons claiming adversely ports, and attending to other appro- ject to approval or disapproval by a two-thirds vote of the organization Timber Land, Act June 3. 1878 | Present at such meeting.

ARTICLE 6.

Section 1: This organization is Section 4: Notice of all meetings, hereby divided into two hose comdrills and parades shall be published panies, designated as Hose Company by flying the organization's meeting No. 1 and Hose Company No. 2. The act for the sale of timber lands in the graphing can be done in Washington. officers and men of the respective states of California, Oregon, Nevada and

one tap after the general alarm. Township No. 39, S., Range No. 6 East, one tap after the general alarm.
Section 6: No business shall be District No. 2, from town hall west land sought is more valuable for its

BY-LAWS.

ARTICLE 2. Section 1: Every member, except and hold their offices until their suc- otherwise provided, shall be fined as follows: For non attendance at fire Section 2: All vacancies occurring alarm or drill 25 cents; for non atshall be filled by election at next tendance at a meeting at first-roll monthly meeting, or at a special call, 25 cents; for disorderly conduct Section 3: Any officer absenting ducing religious or political subjects, Congress of June 3, 1878. entitled "An himself from his duties for thirty con- 25 cents; for leaving the room during act for the sale of timber lands in the states of California, Oregon, Nevada, secutive days without leave, his office a meeting without permission, 25 states of California, Oregon, Nevada, and Washington Territory," as exshall be declared vacant by the Board cents; for divulging the debates or tended to all the Public Land States by f Managers.

transactions of the Department to act of August 4, 1892, William D. Weeks, of Duluth, county of St. Louis, state of Minn., has this day filed in this office partment \$2.50; for not obeying or- his sworn statement No. 292, for the ARTICLE 4.

Section 1: The President, Vice the Chief, Foreman and Assistant 6 E., and will offer proof to show that

election of officers, election of mem-Section 2: The Chief shall take bers, unfinished business, reading ex-

AMENDMENTS.

Section 3: The President shall Laws, herewith adopted, or amend-and will offer proof to show that the perform all duties consistent with his proposition in writing be made at least one regular meeting previous to ceiver of this office at Lakeview, Ore-Section 4: The Vice President the time of its being acted upon, shall perform all duties of the President in case of absence of that officer.

Section 5: The Secretary shall proposition, it shall be adopted.

Section 5: The Secretary shall proposition, it shall be adopted.

Respectfully Submitted, COMMITTEE ON BY-LAWS, J. W. SIEMENS.

H. L. Boggs. Spring coughs are specially dangerperform all duties usually pertaining results often follow. One Minute ous and unless cured at once, serious Cough Cure acts like magic. It is

J. L. Padgett & Sons, Keno.

any repairs needed to the apparatus is the result of years of scientific re-er cart house. W. Caskey, of Beswick California; D. H. Yeager, of Pokegama, Oregon; Nor-man Campbell, of Klamathon, Califor-Section 8: It shall be the duty of gest not only some elements of food nin; Douglas Norris, of Pokegama, Ore-

Notice For Publication.

her intention to make final proof in sup-

Anna A. Thomas, H. E. No. 1906, for the NW 4, Sec. 19, Tp. 39, S., R. 10, E. He names the following without and and addresses to prove his continuous Section 1: All candidates for residence upon and cultivation of said membership shall have their names land, viz: J. T. Henley, of Klamath, presented in writing, then referred to Falls, Ore.; John Koontz, of Klamath

E. M. BRATTAIN, Register.

NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION. UNITED STATES LAND OFFICE, Lakeview, Oregon, April 20, 1901. Notice is hereby given that in com-ARTICLE 1.

This organization shall be known and designated as Klamath Falls.

Fire Department, and all members of the organization shall be permanent festdents of Klamath Falls, Oregon.

ARTICLE 2.

Section 1: The regular meeting of this organization shall be held on the last Monday of each month, and shall be held on the last Monday of each month, and shall be more of this organization shall be held on the last Monday of each month, and shall be received and any officer or officers, of this Department or of this Department or officers of this Department or officers.

Sued to them by their superior offi states of California, Oregon, Nevada, and Washington Territory," as extended to all the Public Land States by act of April, 1901. And to the sale of timber lands in the states of California, Oregon, Nevada, and Washington Territory," as extended to all the Public Land States by act of April, 1901. On and after or said 20th day of April, 1901. On and after said 20th day of April, 1901. Application for the entry of lands in the above despite to the entry of lands in the above despite to the entry of lands in the above despite to the entry of lands in the above despited to the entry of lands in its timber or stone than for agricultural purposes, and to establish his claim to

E. M. BRATTAIN, Register.

UNITED STATES LAND OFFICE.) LAKEVIEW, OREGON, April 20, 1901., Notice is hereby given that, in com pliance with the provisions of the act of Congress of June 3, 1878, entitled "An Section 5: Special meetings may be held upon the call of Board of Managers, or at a written request of Section 2: Bell call for meeting—

Washington Territory," as extended to all the Public Land States by act of August 4, 1892, James Bell, of Bly, county of Klamath, state of Oreon Friday, the 28th day of June, 1901. He names as witnesses: W. D. Weeks, of Duluth, Minn.; Harris Deans, of Section 1: Roberts' Rules of Order

Duluth, Minn.; H. S. Dunbar, of Ash land, Oregon; J. A. Parker, of Bly, Oremen, President, Vice President, Section 1: Roberts' Rules of Order gon. Any and all persons claiming adversely the above-described lands are requested to file their claims in this office on or before said 28th day

> E. M. BRATTAIN, Register. TIMBER LAND, ACT JUNE 3, 1878.-NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION.

UNITED STATES LAND OFFICE. LAKEVIEW, OREGON, April 20, 1901. during a meeting, 50 cents; for intro-pliance with the provisions of the act of

E. M. BRATTAIN, Register.

UNITED STATES LAND OFFICE, Lakeview, Oregon, April 20, 1901. Notice is hereby given that in com Duluth, county of St. Louis, state of Minn., has this day filed in this office his sworn statement No. 291; for the Any and all persons claiming adversely the above-described lands are requested to file their claims in this office on or before said 28th day of June,

E. M. BRATTAIN, Register.

Notice For Publication.

Department of the Interior. Land Office at Lakeview, Oregon, April 16, 1901. Notice is hereby given that the fol-lowing-named settler has filed notice of his intention to make final proof in support of his claim, and that said proof will be made before Jas. H. Driscoll,

E. M. BRATTAIN, Register.

Bargains in overcoats at Duffv's.

TIMBER CULTURE, FINAL PROOF.-NOTICE FOR PUBLICATION.

UNITED STATES LAND OFFICE, Lakeview, Cregon, March 23, 1901. Notice is hereby given that David P. Shook has filed notice of intention to make final proof before J. O. Hamaker.
U. S. Commissioner, at his office in Bo- Magilton is a graduate of the Dental nanza, Ore., on Saturday, the 4th day College of Portland, and has since

E. M. BRATTAIN, Register.

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR. ing the time she remains.

UNITED STATES LAND OFFICE, LAKEVIEW, OREGON, March 18, 1901. Notice is hereby given that approved plats of township 31 south, ranges 19, 20 and 21 east; township 22 south, range 19 east, and township 21 south, ranges 19 east, and township 21 south, ranges

PLATS RECEIVED.

Interior at Washington to the Lakeview Cough Cure that effected a speedy land office. Parties desiring to enter cure. I cannot speak too highly of land in any of said townships can have that excellent remedy."-Mr. T. K. their entries placed on record. The Houseman. Register and Receiver are instructed by Commissioner Hermann to allow entries for lands in the townships for which plats are sent. The remaining township plats for this land district, numbering 600, will be transmitted to the Lakeview office as rapidly as the work of litho-The following numbered plats have

been received:

E....October 1, 1858 Septem. 20, 1858 January 19, 1882 October 1, 1858 January 19, 1882 May 19, April 13, October 1. October 2, April 18,

Novembr 18, 1871 January 19, 1882 January 6, December 4, 18 January 9, Septem. 16, April 18, April 13,

October 1, January 19, 18 Septem. 29, April 18, 1873 January 19, 1882 January 6, 1869 Decembr 17, 1870 Novembr 18, 1871 January 6. Novembr 18, 18 Decembr 31, 18 Novembr 20, 187

Novembr 20, 187 May June 17, Decembr 31, 1891 Septem, 22, 1871 Decembr 27, 1866 January 6, January Decembr 5, 187 Septem. 22, 187 July 20 July July January 6, January 6, July Septem. 22, August 13, 1875 January 6, 1869 April Decembr 19, 1874 January, 23, 1874 Decembr 17, 1870 Decembr 19, 1874

April 17, 1876 Decembr 19, 1874 March 2. March January 19, March March 2, March 2,

Decembr 17, 1870 Decembr 5, 1872 January 19, 1882 Decembr 19, 1874 January 19, 1882 January 19, 1882 January 14, 1880 January 20, 1883 January 19, 1882 Decembr 5, 1872 February 4, 1876 Septembr 14, 1877 Septembr 14, 1877 March 2, 1869 Novembr 19, 1879 January 3, 1876 January 3, January 3, January 3, January 3 January Novembr 19, 1879 Septembr 2, 1879

Big line men's and boys' suits at

-22

DENTISTRY.

Miss Alice Magilton, an experienced dentist, will be at Klamath Falls on or about May 4th, and will of May, 1901, on timber culture applica-tion No. 1084, for the 8½ SE½ and 8½ SW¼ of section No. 13, in township No. 39 S., range No. 11½, E. He names as witnesses: Daniel F. Driscoll, of Bo-nanza, Oregon; Charles Horton, of Bo-nanza, Oregon; J. M. Anderson, of Dairy, Oregon; Will H. Shook, of Dairy, Cregon.

College of Portland, and has since had several years of successful exper-ience at Lakeview in that profession. She brings the best of testimonials as to ability and skill, and of the excel-lent satisfaction she has invariably given to her patrons. These who given to her patrons. These who Collections Attended wish to have dental work done in the best and latest improved style, will do well to call on Miss Magilton dur-

FOR SALE OR TRADE.

A second-hand Solid Comfort gang plow; two 12-inch plows. Enquire of

J. W. McComb, Pastor.

"Last winter I was confined to my bed with a very bad cold on the lungs. There have been 119 township plats Nothing give me relief. Finally my transmitted from the Department of the wife bought a bottle of One Minute

J. L. Padgett & Sons, Keno.

TREASURERS NOTICE.

Notice is hereby given that there are funds in the County Treasury for the and Northern California at the very lowest rates. redemption of the following county warrants protested on and prior to Novem ber 30, 1892. Interest on same will cease from this date: Nos. 4385, 5437 5331, 5439, 5339, 5440, 5333, 5451, 5332, TIME PLAT WAS FILED. 5375, 5339, 5368, 5340, 5453, 5355, 5356. Dated at Klamath Falls, Oregon, this January 19, 1882 28th day of February, 1901. Septem. 20, 1858 H. H. VANVALKENBURG.

County Treasurer.

FOR SALE

Very desirable ranch of 185 acres, It is \$5 cheaper and one day quicker all cleared and all 1873 for sale at \$25 per Careful Attention Given persons claiming adversely the aboveacre.

A fine ranch Novembr 24, 1879 of about 300 acres, well improved, located 3 miles from Klamath Falls, for Dyspepsia Cure J. M. MOORE,

ed ranch of 320 ant and tonic. No other preparation can approach it in efficiency: It instantly relieves and permanently cures stantly relieves and permanently cures byspepsia, Indigestion, Heartburn, Dyspepsia, Indigestion, Heartburn, Nausea, Flatulence, Sour Stomach, Nausea, Sick Headache, Gastralgia, Cramps and \$10 per acre.

THESE ARE BARGAINS.

Call at Republican Office.

Ager-Lakeview Stage Line.

S. L. MCNAUGHTON, Prop.

KLAMATH FALLS, OR.

Bonanza, Bly and Lakeview.

Daily from Lakeview to Bly, Bonanza, Dairy, Klamath Falls, Keno, Klamath Hot Springs and Ager. Makes connection with all trains at

Easy Coaches. Excellent Accommodations,

ALEX MARTIN President.

E R. REAMES, Vice President. ALEX MARTIN JR., Cashier.

KLAMATH COUNTY BANK.

to Promptly.

Correspondence Invited.

MILLS. FALLS PLANING KLAMATH

J. F. GOELLER, Proprietor.

Plans and Specifications Furnished on All Kinds of Buildings and Contracting and Building on the Installment Plan.

Among the infinite variety of material and work furnished by this mill are; Store Fronts, Wood Carving, Stair Rails, Balusters and Newel Posts, Brackets, Scroll and Turned Work, Sash, Doors and Blinds, Corner and Base Blocks, Samed and Turned Balusters, Door and Window Frames, Pulpits and Pew Ends, Shingles, Builders' ,lardware, Paints and Oil, Moulding and Glass, Elevations and Designs, Embossed, Ground and Cut Glass, Wall Paper, Furniture, etc., etc. Best work and material, and in the latest and most approved styles.

EXCHANGE STABLES

-AND OFFICE-

Klamath Falls-Merrill Stage Line. W. W. HAZEN, Proprietor,

EAST END, KLAMATH FALLS, OREGON.

Horses boarded by day, week or month. Livery. Hay and Grain bought and sold. Passengers conveyed to all parts of Southern Oregon

Ashland and Klamath Falls Stage Line.

Makes daily trips each way by Bar-Klamath Falls.

and all Northwest Oregon to Klamand Lakeview, and also Indian Agency and Ft. Klamath.

time than any other route.

under irrigation, Good Stock and Equip-

Traveling Public. R. M. GARRETT. J. L. YADEN,

Superintendent.

Digests what you eat. It artificially digests the food and aids A good, improv- Structing the exhausted digestive organs. It is the latest discovered digest-

> all other results of imperfect digestion Price 50c. and \$1. Large size contains 2% times small size. Book all about dyspepsia mailed free Prepared by E. C. DeWiTT & CO., Chicago.

> > EASTWARD.

Great Salt Lake Route.

The traveler, tourist or business man is wise when he selects the Rio GRANDE WESTERN RAILWAY, "Great Salt Lake Route," for his route to the East. It is the only transcontinental line passing directly through LANCASHIRE FIRE INS. CO. Salt Lake City, and in addition to the glimpse it affords of the Temple City, the Great Salt Lake and the picturesque Salt Lake and Utah Valleys, it offers the choice of three distinct routes through the mountains March 2, 1869
Decembr 5, 1872
Decembr 5, 1872
Decembr 19, 1874
Office: At the Telegraph
Office.

At the Telegraph
Office: At the Telegraph
Office.

At the Telegraph
Office: At the Telegraph
Office.

At the Telegraph
Office: At the Telegraph
Office.

Indeed, Treble daily train service and through Pullman and Tourist
County Clerk at Klamath Fails, Ore. sleeping cars between Portland, Huntington, Butte, Denver and Chicago in connection with the Oregon R. R. & Navigation Co. and Oregon Short Line. For pamphlets descriptive of the "Great Salt, Lake Route" apply Daily from Ager to Klamath Hot to J. D. Mansfield, 253 Washington, Springs, Keno, Klamath Falls, Dairy, Portland or Geo, W. Heintz, General

NOTICE TO BRIDGE CONTRACTORS.

the construction of a substantial five- DeWitt's Witch Hazel Salve. It is stringer bridge replacing Stukel imitated. Be sure you get DeWitt's bridge on Lost river will be received by the County Court, to be opened at 10 o'clock a. m., April 13, 1901.

By order of the County Court.

PUMPS AND WINDMILLS.

Passenger, express and freight traffic A fine line of Pumps and Wind School at 10 a. m.; Free solicited. All business entrusted to us Mills just received by C. H. Withrow a. m.; also at 7:30 p. m. the "AermotorMan

Timber Land, Act June 3, 1878-Notice for Publication.

UNITED STATES LAND OFFICE) LAKEVIEW, OREGON, April 12, 1901. Notice is hereby given that, in comlakes daily trips each way by Bar-ren, Soda Springs, Shake, Pokega-act for the sale of timber lands in the ma, (Logging Camp,) Keno, to states of California, Oregon, Neva-ia and Washington Territory," Henry D. Stout of Klamath Falls, County of Klamath, State of Oregon, has this day filed in is the direct line from Ashland this office his sworn statement, No. 285, for the purchase of the NE% of 8W4. Sig of SEig and NW ig of SEig, of Sec ath Falls, Merrill, Bonanza, Bly tion No. 2, in Township, No. 40, South, Range No. 10 East, and will offer proof to show that the land sought is more valuable for its timber or stone than for agricultural purposes, and to establish his claim to said land before the Register and Receiver of this office at Lakeview, Oregon, on Tuesday, the 25th day of June, 1901. He names as witnesses: Samuel Dixon, of Klamath Falls, Ore-gon; Samuel T. Summers, of Klamath Falls, Oregon; Chas. D. Willson of Klamath Falls, Oregon; Charlie Hamakar, of

> E. M. BRATTAIN, Register. Proprietor. F. D. REAMES, M. D.

their claims in this office on or

Physician and Surgeon, All Calls Answered Promptly Day

GENERAL FREIGHTER,

Prompt and careful attention to all orders.....

J. B. MOORE,

Proprietor of Freight Wagons.

Everything done with neatness and dispatch

HOTEL BARBER SHOP. J. W. SIEMENS, Prop.

Cleanliness and Good Work Guaranteed.

Also Agent for LONDON AND

Notice for Publication.

Department of the Interior, Land Office at Lakeview, Oregon, March 12, 1901. Notice is hereby given that the following-named settler has filed notice of

the "Great Salt Lake Route" apply to J. D. Mansfield, 253 Washington, Portland, or Geo. W. Heintz, General Passenger Ggent, Salt Lake City.

his continuous residence apply tivation of said land, viz: B. S. Grigativation of said land, viz: B. S. Grigati

Skin troubles, cuts, burns, scalds Plans, specifications and bids for and chafing quickly heal by the use of J. L. Padgett & Sons, Keno.

CHURCH DIRECTORY.

Grave Methodist Episcopal Church. Regular Sunday Services: Sunday School at 10 a. m.; Preaching at 11

C. A. STOCKWELL, Pastor.